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October 3, 2018

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Applications of T-Mobile US, Inc., and Sprint Corporation for Consent to
Transfer Control of Licenses and Authorizations, WT Docket No. 18-197

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On September 28, 2018, John Gockley, Jason Zimmer, Philip Kim, Gerry Turner, Jacek Podraza,
Frederick Lubeley, Jeffrey Baenke, and Roberto Yanez of United States Cellular Corporation
(“U.S. Cellular”) and the undersigned, on behalf of U.S. Cellular, spoke by telephone with
Catherine Matraves, Katherine LoPiccalo, Thuy Tran, Paul LaFontaine, Aleks Yankelovich, Matt
Collins and Charles Mathias of the FCC Wireless Bureau and FCC Office of Strategic Planning.
We discussed the data request issued to U.S. Cellular on September 10, 2018, by the Wireless
Telecommunications Bureau in the above-referenced proceeding, including discussion of the
scope of the request and the responsive data U.S. Cellular will be able to produce.

We agreed that U.S. Cellular will submit the data on a “rolling” basis as it is produced and now
state that we anticipate being able to produce all the requested data which U.S. Cellular maintains
and is able to, produce by October 23, 2018.

In accordance with Section 1.1206 of the Commission’s rules, 47 C.F.R. § 1.1206, this letter is
being filed electronically for inclusion in the public record.
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Petfg M. Connolly
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